Dike, Darlene

From: Bell, Nick

Sent: 20 April 2017 12:07

To:

Cc:

Subject: Proposed felling of semi-mature Atlantic Cedar in the English Gardens, Regents
Park.

Attachments: 211 Notice The Regents Park English Garden Cedar.docx

Hi Matt,

Thank you for this, confirmation of validation will follow once the notification has been registered.
No further information is required.

Planning Technician: Please log in my name and call me to discuss consultation before validating.
Kind regards

Nick Bell
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5939

From: vt seenmanr [

Sent: 20 April 2017 11:53

To: Bell, Nick

Cc: Mark Bridger; Ian Rodger

Subject: RE: Proposed felling of semi-mature Atlantic Cedar in the English Gardens, Regents Park.
Hi Nick;

As discussed I attach the 211 notice for your attention.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should anything herein need clarification.

Regards

Matt Steinmann | Arboricultural Ofﬁcer_

From: Bell, Nick [mailto:Nick.Bell@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 12 April 2017 09:33

To: Matt Steinmann

Cc: Mark Bridger

Subject: RE: Proposed felling of semi-mature Atlantic Cedar in the English Gardens, Regents Park.

Great, see you then.
Kind regards

Nick Bell



Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5939

Sent: 12 April 2017 08:51

To: Bell, Nick

Cc: Mark Bridger

Subject: RE: Proposed felling of semi-mature Atlantic Cedar in the English Gardens, Regents Park.

Hi Nick;
Thanks for your swift response.

Could we meet next Thursday 20" at 10:00 at the Regents Park office, on the Inner Circle, corner of Chester
Rd.

Regards

Matt Steinmann | Arboricultural Ofﬁcer_

From: Bell, Nick

Sent: 11 April 2017 16:22

To: Matt Steinmann

Subject: RE: Proposed felling of semi-mature Atlantic Cedar in the English Gardens, Regents Park.

Dear Matt,

| can meet you on site to discuss the cedar. | am not free this week but am generally available
between 10:00 and 16:00 Monday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday.

Please let me know when you would suit you.
Kind regards

Nick Bell
Tree and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5939

O]

From: Galley, Ben

Sent: 11 April 2017 15:18

To: Bell, Nick; Remmington, James; Oxford, Gerry

Cc: Planning

Subject: FW: Proposed felling of semi-mature Atlantic Cedar in the English Gardens, Regents Park.

Hi all,

Would you be able to assist Matt Steinmann from The Royal Parks with the enquiry below at
Regents Park?

Regards



Ben Galley
Arboricultural Officer

Telephone: 0207 974 6374

Sent: 11 April 2017 14:58

To: Galley, Ben

Cc: Mark Bridger; Ian Rodger

Subject: Proposed felling of semi-mature Atlantic Cedar in the English Gardens, Regents Park.

Proposed felling of semi-mature Atlantic Cedar in the English Gardens, Regents Park.

Hi Ben;

[an Rodger gave me your contact details.

Would it be possible to meet on site in the English Gardens to discuss a proposed fell with you. The tree is
healthy and of course if we wished to go ahead we would submit a 211 but felt an on site discussion to
explain our case and proposed mitigation might be useful in advance of any such application.

I look forward to hearing from you.

Regards

Matt Steinmann | Arboricultural Officer
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